

## PROFILE

Born in 1996 in Baghdad- Iraq, Graduated from Petra university with 3.10 (very good) GPA, MSc in pharmaceutical sciences with 3.89 (excellent) GPA,

Skilled pharmacist with over 5 of experience in community pharmacies, have good knowledge in brands and alternatives, Have fine awareness about pharmaceutical dosage forms, doses and side effects, passionate about entering the challenging world of pharmaceutical media as medical rep.

#### CONTACT

PHONE: 07857185967

EMAIL: saadhussein19966@gmail.com

CITY: Baghdad-Iraq

# HUSSEIN JANABI

# EDUCATION

#### Al-Ahlyya Amman University

MSc in pharmaceutical sciences (2024)

**University of** petra Bachelor of pharmacy (2021)

Al-Khawarizmi college Diploma in pharmacy (2017)

### WORK EXPERIENCE

### Uruk university

lecturer 2024 -Present

### Mayada pharmacy

pharmacist 2019-2021

### Smart care pharmacy

Pharmacist 2018-2019

## Sakhaa pharmacy

Pharmacist 2017-2018

## SKILLS

Fluent in English and Arabic languages, well awareness in using computer and smart devices, good communication skills, ability to build and maintain good relations and ready for teamwork, high tolerance to stress and work under pressure.